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Lauren Roy

From: Jenna Koochew

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 5:13 PM

To: Lauren Roy

Subject: FW: ASIC's response to The Hon Sarah Henderson MP - re Mr Phillip Sweeney 

concerns [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: ASIC's response to The Hon Sarah Henderson MP CCU 18-0397_ 20180905.pdf; 

20180905 attachments to CCU18-0397.pdf

FYI 

 

Jenna Koochew 

Executive Assistant to Warren Day, Executive Director – Assessment & Intelligence and Regional 

Commissioner – Victoria  

Australian Securities and Investments Commission 

Level 7, 120 Collins Street, Melbourne, 3000 

Tel: 03 9280 3351   

jenna.koochew@asic.gov.au 

 

 

From: Jenna Koochew On Behalf Of Warren Day 

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 5:56 PM 

To: sarah.henderson.MP@aph.gov.au 

Subject: ASIC's response to The Hon Sarah Henderson MP - re Mr Phillip Sweeney concerns [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Dear Ms Henderson  

 

Please find attached a copy of ASIC's response to your correspondence regarding Mr Philip Sweeney’s concerns.  

 

If you have any questions in relation to this letter please do not hesitate to contact me.  

Kind regards 

 

Warren Day 

Regional Commissioner – Victoria 

Senior Executive Leader, Assessment and Intelligence 

Australian Securities and Investments Commission 

Tel: +61 3 9280 3502 

warren.day@asic.gov.au 

 

EA: Jenna Koochew | Tel: +61 3 9280 3351 | jenna.koochew @asic.gov.au  
 

 


